From: Roscow, Steve
Sent: 1/4/2010 3:03:31 PM

To: Redacted Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc: Liang-Uegjio, Scarlett (SCL@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: Smart meter Question about bill calculations

Hi Dan and Sid—

As part of our review of the customer usage files, we have been re-calculating the bills ourselves, and
we often come up with a result that is different from the amount in the files you have sent over. Can you
help us understand what might be causing the differences?

I've copied in a simple example below—we separated the usage into tiers, and added an Energy
Division tax = $.00022 per kWh, but we must be missing something else?

Thanks--

Redacted
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